Appendix B-4

Indigenous Nations Engagement

Delivering a better world



Sahota, Arjun

From: Mcleod, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:04 PM

To: ogeorge@alderville.ca

Cc: Sahota, Arjun

Subject: Toronto Transit Commission — Line 3 Bus Rapid Transit Project

Attachments: Line 3 Busway - Community Information Package.pdf; Line 3 Busway - Invitation Letter -
AFN.pdf

Boozhoo!

| hope that this grey Tuesday is gentle with you.

First and foremost let me introduce myself My name is Denise B. McLeod, | am 2 Spirit Anishinaabekwe, my
father’s family are McLeod’s from Sagamok Anishnabek First Nations, My mother is of mixed heritage her
father is Indigenous and her mother is settler, my mother was scooped from the Parry Sound Hospital in 1959,
as was my father and |. | have grown up in Toronto most of my life and am active member of urban Indigenous
community in Toronto. As of December 2023, | stepped in to the role as Indigenous Consultant in the TTC's
Diversity Department. Part of the work | am tasked to do is support engagement and consultation with First
Nation Communities/Treaty holders. | am reaching out to you on behalf of the Toronto Transit Commission
(TTC) regarding an important project, the Line 3 Busway Conversion program.

The TTC is currently progressing with the Line 3 Busway Conversion program, which involves converting the
Scarborough Rapid Transit (SRT) Right of Way (ROW) between Kennedy Station and Ellesmere Station into a
Busway. We believe it is crucial to engage with Indigenous communities throughout this process to address
any concerns or issues regarding potential impacts on Indigenous (Aboriginal) rights, title, and duty to consult.

The TTC is committed to respecting cultural heritage and archaeological resources, and would like to extend
an invitation for you to observe the Stage 2 digs for the Line 3 Busway project. These digs are expected to take
place over three days, beginning in May, with one day allocated per site.

For any project-specific details and further communication regarding this project, please contact Arjun Sahota,
our Senior Community Liaison Officer, at (647) 706 — 6487 or via email at arjun.sahota@tic.ca. Arjun will serve
as your contact for project-specific inquiries.

We are aware that this is a very quick turnaround time and understand that you have multiple project
competing for you attention and time, however, If you are interested in participating or have any questions or
concerns we ask for your response by May 10, 2024,. Your input and insights are invaluable to us. Thank you
for your attention, and we look forward to the opportunity to engage with you further.

Miigwetch,

Denise B. McLeod, M.Ed.

(she/her/kwe)
Indigenous Consultant
Racial Equity Office
Diversity Department
Diversity and Culture Group

T: 416-894-3489

Toronto Transit Commission
Union Station, East Wing,

\-'/ 61 Front Street West, 4™ floor
Toronto, ON M5J 2L5




Sahota, Arjun

From: Mcleod, Denise

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 5:42 PM

To: Sahota, Arjun

Subject: FW: Toronto Transit Commission — Line 3 Bus Rapid Transit Project

Attachments: Line 3 Busway - Invitation Letter - BFN.pdf; Line 3 Busway - Community Information
Package.pdf

Miigwetch,

Denise B. McLeod M.Ed.
(she/her)

Indigenous Consultant
Racial Equity Office
Diversity Department
Diversity and Culture Group

T: 416-894-3489

Toronto Transit Commission
Union Station, East Wing,

\./ 61 Front Street West, 4™ floor
Toronto, ON M5J 2L5

From: Mcleod, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:12 PM

To: 'fnadmin@chimnissing.ca' <fnadmin@chimnissing.ca>

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

Denise B. McLeod M.Ed. (she/her)

Indigenous Consultant
Racial Equity Office
Diversity Department
Diversity and Culture Group

T: 416-894-3489

Toronto Transit Commission

é } Union Station, East Wing,

\- 4 61 Front Street West, 4™ floor
Toronto, ON M5J 2L5




Sahota, Arjun

From: Mcleod, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:35 PM

To: JulieK@Curvelake.ca; KaitlinH@Curvelake.ca

Cc: Sahota, Arjun

Subject: Toronto Transit Commission — Line 3 Bus Rapid Transit Project

Attachments: Line 3 Busway - Community Information Package.pdf; Line 3 Busway - Invitation Letter -
CLFN.pdf

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
our Senior Community Liaison Officer, at (647) 706 — 6487 or via email at arjun.sahota@ttc.ca. Arjun will serve
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

61 Front Street West, 4" floor
Toronto, ON M5J 2L5



Sahota, Arjun

From: Mcleod, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:37 PM

To: melanievincent21@yahoo.ca

Cc: Sahota, Arjun

Subject: Toronto Transit Commission — Line 3 Bus Rapid Transit Project

Attachments: Line 3 Busway - Community Information Package.pdf; Line 3 Busway - Invitation Letter -
HWN.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:10 PM

To: Abby.LaForme@mncfn.ca; Mark.LaForme@mncfn.ca

Cc: Sahota, Arjun

Subject: Toronto Transit Commission — Line 3 Bus Rapid Transit Project

Attachments: Line 3 Busway - Invitation Letter - MCFN.pdf; Line 3 Busway - Community Information
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

Denise B. McLeod (she/her)
Indigenous Consultant

Racial Equity Office

Diversity Department

Diversity and Culture Group

T: 416-894-3489
E E Toronto Transit Commission
Union Station, East Wing,
!_/!/ 61 Front Street West, 4™ floor




| Toronto, ON M5J 2L5



Sahota, Arjun

From: Mcleod, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:38 PM

To: klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com

Cc: Sahota, Arjun

Subject: Toronto Transit Commission — Line 3 Bus Rapid Transit Project

Attachments: Line 3 Busway - Community Information Package.pdf; Line 3 Busway - Invitation Letter -
MSI.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:44 PM

To: k.a.sandy-mckenzie@rogers.com

Cc: Sahota, Arjun

Subject: Toronto Transit Commission — Line 3 Bus Rapid Transit Project

Attachments: Line 3 Busway - Community Information Package.pdf; Line 3 Busway - Invitation Letter -
WTFN.pdf

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
concerns we ask for your response by May 10, 2024. Your input and insights are invaluable to us. Thank you
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 3:22 PM

To: Selina.Young@toronto.ca

Cc: Sahota, Arjun

Subject: Toronto Transit Commission — Line 3 Bus Rapid Transit Project

Attachments: Line 3 Busway - Community Information Package.pdf; Line 3 Busway - Indigenous

Engagement for the stage 2 Archeological Assessment_Template Letter.pdf

Boozhoo!

| hope that this grey Tuesday is gentle with you. Below is the email that has been send out to all 7 treaty title
holders with regards to work that the TTC is doing on Line 3. | have attached the Letter Template and
Community information package. For your information, should anyone in the Indigenous Affairs office like to
attend any of these observation days please let me or my colleague Arjun Sahota know.

First and foremost let me introduce myself My name is Denise B. McLeod, | am 2 Spirit Anishinaabekwe, my
father’s family are McLeod’s from Sagamok Anishnabek First Nations, My mother is of mixed heritage her
father is Indigenous and her mother is settler, my mother was scooped from the Parry Sound Hospital in 1959,
as was my father and I. | have grown up in Toronto most of my life and am active member of urban Indigenous
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

Take care and we will chat soon.

Miigwetch,

Denise B. McLeod M.Ed.
(she/her)

Indigenous Consultant
Racial Equity Office
Diversity Department



Diversity and Culture Group
T: 416-894-3489

Toronto Transit Commission
Union Station, East Wing,

\-@./ 61 Front Street West, 4™ floor
Toronto, ON M5J 2L5
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